~_ en Kd.
Tyrucksville, Pa. 18708
December 5, 1982

Dear Jack:

Serry fer the delay in respernding, but we have been
trying te get everything tegether at once for yeu. Have
ne fear theugh, thinge are moving aleng very well at this
peint,

First, you will find enclesed & sample envelepe with
return address and LOGC affixed. We would like to have
6000 printed.

Secend, we will have the letterhead statiemary printed
here. Enclesed yeu will find & sample of the cepy. Hepe-
fully, this coenferms with the Natienal Letterhead. TYou
can let me knew hew many the Natienal weuld like foer their
purpeses.

Third, we request appreval from the Natienal to set
the registratien fee at $5.00. I discussed this with Nerman
Williame and he agreed. This will help us defray the
large transpertation expense we will incur shuttling people
frem their hetels te the varieus events. Hepefully, this
can be handled s=oeon.

Finally, with regard te the hotel reservatiens. We
have a heusing committee which will handle all hetel
arrangements when the requests come back frem our mailing
of Feb. 1, 1983. We must stick te this procedure te

maintain decoerum.

T hepe this letter finds yeu well and able te do the
many tasks that you de so well for each ef the Natienal
Gymanfas. Leoking ferward te hearing from you.

Sincerely, .

el J TR



